STATE OF INDIANA ) BEFORE THE IOSHA BOARD OF

) SS: SAFETY REVIEW
COUNTY OF MARION ) CASE DOCKET NO. 13-031
IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
COMMISSIONER OF LABOR, )
hY
} 7 , )
Complainant, ) s 1L EC
) P
. ) JUL 67 204
) indiana Board of
WALMART ) Safety Review
AND ITS SUCCESSORS, }
)
Respondent. )

AGREED ENTRY

The parties to the above-captioned proceeding, the Commissioner of the Indiana
Department of Labor (hereinafter “Complainant”) and Wal-Mart (he;einafter “Respondent™),
through their duly anthorized representatives, desiring to enter into this Agreed Entry as final
settlement of this matter, do hereby stipulate and agree as follows:

PART L

1. From July 30, 2013 through July 30, 2013, authorized employees of the Indiana
Department of Labor conducted an inspection at the Respondent’s worksite located at 650
Kimmell Rd., Vincennes, Indiana 47591. .

2. On October 16, 2013, Complainant issued a Safety Order and Notification of Penalty
(hereinafter “Safety Order”) resulting from Indiana Department of Labor Inspection No.
317058386 and alleging that Respéndent had violated the Indiana Occupational Safety and
Health Act (1C 22-8-1.1 ef seq.) or the standards or rules thereunder. The Safety Order is

attached hereto as Exhibit A and is incorporated herein,
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3. On or about November 8, 2013, Respondent duly and timely petitioned for review of

the Safety Order.
PART IL

4. The Safety Order consists of Safety Order No. 1, Item Nos. | and 2.

5. Safety Order No. I, Item No. 1 alleges a “Repeat” violation of 29 CFR
1910.178(p)(1) and assesses a total penalty of Twelve Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($12,500).

6. Safety Order No. 1, Item No. 2 alleges a “Repeat” violation of 29 CFR
1910.178(q)7) and assesses a total penalty of Twelve Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($12,500).

7. 'The total penalty assessed for Safety Order No. t is Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000).

PART III.

8. Safety Order No. 1, Item No. 1 is re-classified as a “Serious” violation of 29 CFR
1910.178(p)(1} and the penalty is reduced to Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000). |

9. Safety Order No. 1, Item No. 2 is deleted in its entirety.

10. The AGREED total penalty for all violations aﬁd all subparts thereunder, subject to
this Agreed Entry, is Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000).

11. Respondent further agrees to do the following:

a. Re-train all employees at store #492 who use or inspect powered lifts, in the
areas of safe operation and inspection pursuant to 29 CFR 1910.178(p)&(q).

b. Re-evalvate the effectiveness of its Daily Powered Lifting Equipment (PLE)

Pre-Operational Checklist and implement a more effective system if needed, or at a
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minimum, re-emphasize the purpose and proper use of the current checklist as part of the
re-fraining agreed to herein.
Training shall be certified to Complainant within ninety (90) days of the filing of this Agreed

Entry with the Indiana Board of Safety Review.,

12. Tt 1s understood and agreed by the Respondent and Complainant that this Agreed
Entry and attachments will constitute a final, enforceable OSHA Safety Order(s) and penalties
for the purposes of the Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Act (“Act”).

13. Respondent confirms Complainant’s right to re-inspect its workplaces, in accordance
with the Act, and to verify abatement of the alleged violations.

14. Respondent hereby withdraws its petition for review previously filed in this matter.

PART IV,

15. Nothing contained in this Agreed Entry shall be construed to affect Complainant’s
interpretation of the Act or any standard or regulation enforced pursuant thereto or the applicabie
classification thereof.

16. Except for this agreement, and matters arising out of this agreement and any other
subsequent IOSHA proceedings between the parties, none of the foregoing agreements,
statements, findings, and actions taken by the Respondent shall be deemed an admission by
Respondent of the allegations contained within the Safety Order(s) and Notification(s) of
Penalty. The agreements, statements, findings, and actions taken herein are made in order fo
compromise and settle this matter ecqnonzically and amicably, and they shall not be used for any
other purpose, except as herein stated.

17. The invalidity or unenforceability of any section, subsection, clause or provision of

this Agreed Entry does not affect the remaining sections, subsections, clauses, or provisions of
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this Agreed Entry.
18. Respondent, upon full execution of this Agreed Entry, will post this Agreed Entry for
three (3) working days or until abatement is completed, whichever period is longer, pursuant to

Board of Safety Review Rules of Procedure, 615 JAC 1-2-18(b)Y3)C).

4% |
AGREED this r;l day of June, 2014,

WAL-MAS‘ COMMISSIONER OF LABOR

byl 0 Al v Jomittin € Sl
VA f Timothy E, Maley *

Printed: ,KO\%D iafll&?w«f; ' - Deputy Corimissioner -AGSHA

Title: CW@Q

Approved as to Form;

By: | ]”DMJ%% By:_ %ﬁ%—iﬂ

Ronxd W. Ea“gflérf J"./Anthony Hardman,
Counsel] for Respondent Counsel for Complainant
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indiana Department of Labor

Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Administration
402 West Washington Street

Rocm W195

Indidnapolis, IN 46204-2751

Phone: 317/232-1979 Fax: 317/233-8509

c/%m&a} WM:%@/QQQ/(: aao;, %7;? SEESE /Z?—/é s /:é@

-
Safety Ordef and ’\T@mﬁcaﬁon of Penalty
To: ' A Inspection Number: 317058386
Walmart, ' Tnspection Date(sj:  07/30/2013 - 07/30/2013
znd 1ts successors o .
€50 Kimmel Road Issmance Date: e 43/20137“ L

Vincermes, IN 47591

The nolcmon(s; descnbed in r}us SajeZy Order amf
Inspection Site: Notificazion of Pemlz} is (are) alleged to have occurred on-
- or about the day(s) the mSpecnon was -made: unless

650 KimnmelfRoad or}wmwe indicated wrhm the descnpﬁon giver belaw Lo

Vincermnes, TN 47591

Arn mspection of your place of employment has revealed conditions which we believe do not comply with
the provisions of the Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Act (Indiana Code Chapter 22-8-1.1) or the
~ standards or rules adopted thereunder. Accordingly, enclosed please find safety order(s} and notification(s) of
penalty describing such violation(s) with references to applicable standards, rules, or provisions of the statute and
stating the amount of eny penalty(ies).

Informal Conference - Please be advised that it may be possible to informally settle any potential dlspute
without initiating the more elaborate proceedings brought on by a petition for review. Prier to filing a
petition for review, you may request an informal conference concerning any of the results of the inspection
{safety orders, penames abatement dates, efc.) by contacting the Indiana Department of Labor/IGSHA,

preferably by telephone, in a prompt manner. Please be advised that a reguest for an informal conference
capnot extend the fifizen working day period for filing a pefition for review. Informal conferences
. freguentlv resolve anv possible disputes. and therefore vou are ureed fo take ady antage of this opnorﬁmrtv

Because of the limited time period and in order to facilitate scheduling, suv requests for an fmformal
conference should be made promptlv uporn vour receipt of the safety grder(s) and notification(s) of penalty.

Right to Contest - You are hereby also notified that you are entitled to seek administrative review of the

afety order(s). penalty(ies), or both by filing a written petition for review af the above address postinarked within
fifteen working davs of your receipt of the safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty. ("W orking days” means
Mondays through Fridays, but does not inctude Satardays, Sundays, legal helhdays under a state statite or days

sy
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on which the Indiana Department of Labor's offices are closed during regular business hours). If you do not file
such a petition for review (contest), the safety order(s) and penalty(ies) shall be deemed final orders of the Board
- of Safety Review and not subject to review by any court or agency. The issnance of a safety order does not
constitute a finding that a vielation has occurred unless no petition for review is filed, or if a petition for review
(contest) is filed, it must contain a statement of its basis and should reference the above i nspection nummber, Upon
receipt of your petition for review, we will affirm, amend or dismiss the safety order{s) and notification(s) of

penaigf If we affirm, your pe}:ltmﬂ for review Wﬂl be granted (unless it was not ﬁmelv) and tbe chspute will be
'ag&ncy appomted by the governcr Wﬁh authority to conduct hearmgs and to issue decisions concerning dLspmed
safety order(s) and notification(s) of pemalty. If we amend the safety order(s) or notification(s) of penalty, your
petition for review shall be deemed moot. However, you will then be given an opportunity to file a pettion for
review concerning the amended safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty.

Please be advised that an employee or representative of employees may file a petition for review to contest
the reasonableness of the time stated in the safety order(s) for the abatement of any violation.

?OS ting - Upon receipt of any safety order(s) you are required to post such safety order(s), or a copy thereof,
unedited, at or near each place an alleged violation referred to in the safetv order(s) occurred. However, if vour
operations are such that 1t is not practicable to post the safety order(s) at or near each place of alleged violation,
such safety order(s) shall be posted, unedited, in & prominent place where it will be readily observable by all
affected employess. For example, if you are engaged in activities which are physically dispersed, the safety
order(s} may be posted at the location from which the employees operate to carry out their activities. You must
take steps to ensure that the safety order is not altered, defaced. or covered by other material. Postmg shall be
until the violation is abated, or for three working days, whichever is longer.

Penalties - Penzlties are due within fifteen (15) working days of receipt of this notification tnless contested.
Abstement does not constifite payment of penalties.

Abatement - The conditions cited in the safety order(s) rust be cotrected (abated) on or before the date shown
tor each Item on the safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty uniess:

(1) You file a petition for review concerning the violation, in which case the full abaternent period shall
commence from the issaance of a ﬁnal decision by the Board of Safety Review or the courts which requires
‘compliance with the safery order;

(2) The abatement period is extended by the granting of 2 petition for modification of abatemnent date.

PMAs - The petition for modification of abatement date is 2 manner in which you may sesk addl‘zona_ e o
correct {abate) a violafion without having to file & petition for review concerning the safety order, or after the
exprration of the time period to file such z petition for review when i becomes apparent that you need exXira time
to abate the violation. A petition for modification of abatemnent date shall be in writing and shail inciude the
tollowmg mformation:
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(1) All steps you have taken, and the dates of such actions, in an effort to achieve compliance during the
prescribed abatement period. - '

(2) The specific additional abatement time necessary in order to achieve compliance.

(3) The rezsons such additional time is necessary, including the unavailability of professional or technical .

persennel or of materials end equipment, or because necessary construction or alteration of facilities carmot be

~ sl 1 s srent Aats
- completed by the original abatement date.

(4) All available interim steps being taken to safeguard emplovees against the cited hazard dnring the
abatement period.

(5) A certificanon that a copy of the petition has besn posted, and if appropriaie, served on the
avthorized representative of affected employees, and a certification of the date upon which such posting and
service was made.

A petition for modification of abatement date shall be filed with the Indiana Department of Labor/IOSHA
1o later than the close of the next working day following the date on which abatement was originally required.
A later-filed petition shall be accompanied by the employer's statement of exceptional circumstances explaining
the delay. A copy of such petition shall be posted in a copspicuons place where all affected employees will have
‘notice thereof or near such location where the violation occurred. The petition shall remaim posted until the time
‘penod for the filing of 2 petition for review of the Commissioner's granting or denying the petition expires.
Where affected employses are represented by an authorized representative, said representative shall be served
a copy of such patition.

Notification of Corrective Action - Correction of the alleged violations which have an sbatement period

of thirty (30) days or less should be reported in writing to us promptly upon correction. A "Letter of Abaternen:”

form and an "Abatement Photographs” worksheet are enclosed for your assistance in providing adequate
documentation of abatement. Reports of cormrections should show specific corrective action on each alleged
violation and the date of such action. On alleged violations with abaternent periods of more than thirty (30) days,
& Writlen progress report should be submitted, detailing what has been done, what remains 0 be done, and the
time needed fo fully abate each such viclation. When the alieged vielation is fully abated, we should be so
advised. Timely correction of an alleged violation does not affect the initial proposed Dpenalty.

Followup Inspections - Please be advised that a.followup inspection may be made for the purpase of
ascertaining that you have posted the safery order(s) and corrected the alleged violations. Faflore to correct an
alleged violation may result in additional penalities for each day that the violation has not been corrected.

‘Employer Discrimination Uniawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
employes for fling a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An emmloyee who believes that
nheyshe has been discriminated against may file 4 complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination ocenrred
with the Indiana Department of Labor/IQSHA at the address shown above.

.l
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Notice to Employees - ”he law gives an employee or hus/her Tepresentative the oppommty to object to any

abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed o

the Indiana Department of Laber/TOSHA at the address shown above within fifteen (15) working days (excludmg
weekends and State holidays) or receipt by the employer of this safety order and penaity.

If you wish additional information, you may direct such requests to us at the address o1 telephone number
stated above.
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indiana Department of Labor

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCT
An informal conference has been scheduled with IOSHA to discuss fhe safety order(s) issued
on 7 Z@”fé/EO‘lB. The conference will be held at the JOSHA office located at 402 Wegt
e
Washington Street, Room W195 , Indianapolis, IN 46204 on B at

. Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend

an informnal conference.

Safety Order and Notification of Penaity
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Indiana Department of Labor Tnspection 317058386

_ Nuomber: -

Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Inspection Dates:  07/30/2013 -
Administration 07/30/2013

' Issnance Date: /07672013
Safety Order and Notification of Penalty %&L/
Company Name: Walmart
Inspection Site: €50 Ximmel Road, Vincermes, IN 47591

Safety Order 1 Ttem 1 Type of Violation: Repeat

25 CFR 1910.178(p)(1): Powered industrial truck(s) with defect(s) or in any way unsafe had not been withdrawa from
service unill restered io safe operating condition(s):

a) Facility wide - The Crown electric pallet jack (Model # PW3520-60, Serial # 6AL196377, Company # 86731,

- Capacity 2,720 Ibs), powered ndustrial truck (PIT) was not removed from service when conditions indicated that it
wes not in safe operating condition inchiding, but not limited to a key that was broken off in the switch which powers
the PIT.

- b) Facility wide - The Crown electric pallet jack (Model # PW3520-60, Serial # 6A196377, Company # 86731,

- Capacity 2.720 lbs), powered industrial truck (PIT) was not removed from service when conditions mdicated that It
was 1ot i safe operating condition including, but not Hmited to dammaged battery cable with exposed withng which
was being used to turn the power of the PIT on and off. :

¢ Facility wide - The Crown walkie stacker (WS 2300 Series, Serial # 54133880, Capacity 1,590 Ibs), powered
industrial track (PI'T) was not removed from service when conditions indicated that it was not in safe operating
condition mcluding, but not limited to a damaged power switch which was stuck in the on position.

Walmart was previously cited for a violation of this Occupational Safety and Health Standard or ifs equivalent Standard
29 CFR 1910.178(p)(1), which was confained in OSHA inspection number 882863.015, citaton mumber 01, item
zumber 001, issued on 03/14/2013, with respect to a workplace located at Wal-Mart Associates, Tnc #1202, 4331 8t
Street South, Wisconsin Rapids, W1 54454,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 11/ 762013 -,
Proposed Pepalty: . ... ... G 812500000
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ndiana Department of Labor Inspection 317058386

Nurnther:

[ndiana Occupational Safety and Health Tnspection Dates:  07/30/2013 -
Admimistraticn 07/30/2013

. Issuance Date: LG/ 7612013
Safety Order and Notification of Penalty : 5T
Company Narme: Walmart
Inspection Site: 650 KimmeliRoad, Vincennes, IN 47591

Safety Order 1 Ttem 2 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CPR 1910.178(q)}(7): Powered mdustrial truck(s) which were used on a round-the-clock basis WETE DOt eXarmined
for defects after each shift:

Facility wide - Prior to utiiizing powered industial trucks (PIT) in a multi-shiff operation, forklift operators did not
perform nor did management require inspections of PTT's after each shift inclnding, but not lumited to the Crown
eiectric pallet jack (Model # PW3520-60, Serial # 6A196377, Company # 86731, Capacity 2,720 Ihs)

‘Walmmart was previonsly cmad for a violation of this Occupational Safety and Health Standard or ifs equivalent Standard
29 CFR 1910.178(q)(7), which was comtained in OSHA inspection number 314589441, citation mumber 01, #zm
number 001, issued on 12/13/2010, with respect to a workplace located at Walmart Supercenter #1937, 23605 Adrport
Raad, Coshocton, OH 43812,

Date By Which Viclation Must be AbaLed / ,‘[r){af 2013 =~
Proposed Penalty: $12,500.00

p ﬁuée’/AieAmdel 7. D
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fndiana Department of Labor

Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Administration
402 West Washington Strest

Room W195

Indianapolis, IN 462042751

Phone: 317/232-1979 Fax: 317/233-8509

INVOICE/DEBT CCLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Walmart
Imspection Site: 65’0 KimmeltRoad, Vincennes, IN 47591
Issuance Drate: 01672013 -

://V—H—

Summary of Penalties for Tnspection Number — 317058386

Safety Order 01, Repeat = $25.000.00
Total Proposed Penalties ‘ 525,000.00

Penaities are due within fifieen (15) working days of receipt of this notification unless contestad. Make your
check or money order payable to: "Indiana DOL/JAOSHA". Please indicate 10 SHA's Inspection Number
(indicated above) on the remittance. '

ICSEA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for
less than full amormt due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or
endorsements do not exist.

Corrective action, taken by you for each alleged violztion should be submitted 1o this office on or about the
abatement dates indicated on the Safety Order and Notification of Penaity.

A work sheet has been provided to assist in providing the required abaternent mformation. A completed copy of
this work shecet should B8 posted at the worksite with the safety order(s).
,// i ,// -
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